From: Doow-Powell, Amarjit <Amarjit.Doow-Powell@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2020 14:00

To: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbylJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Bartkowiak, Bart
<Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: A38derbyjunctions <A38derbyjunctions@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Portman, Louise
<Louise.Portman@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Elizabeth Dunn (Burges Salmon A38 DJ)
<Elizabeth.Dunn@burges-salmon.com>; Archbold, Christopher
<Christopher.Archbold@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Johnson, Anthony
<Anthony.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Jamieson, Helen
<Helen.Jamieson@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: TR0O10022: A38 Derby Junctions - admin error re Hearing Notices

Importance: High

Dear Mr Cowperthwaite

It has come to our attention that the Notices advertising the Hearings on the 18 &

19t February 2020 were not advertised as a consequence of an administrative
error, thereby not providing the 21 days notice as required.

We understand that this may result in the Hearings being postponed and re-
convened following allowance for a 21 day notice period, we raise this matter in

particular regard to the CAH on 18" February 2020 at 4pm.

If you have any queries regarding the above, please Chris Archbold (the scheme
Project Manager) in the first instance. Thank you.

Regards

Amarjit Doow-Powell
DCO & Statutory Processes Manager (Midlands & North-West)
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